
From: Wendling, Rebecca
To: Strozyk, Sarah
Subject: RE: *Attorney Client Privileged Communication*
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 4:40:08 PM

*Attorney Client Privileged Communication*
 
Sarah—
 
These changes are so minor, I do not need to see the document again.
 
Rebecca Wendling
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, Civil Division Snohomish County Prosecutor's Office
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 504
Everett, WA 98201
Tel:   (425) 388-6370
Fax:  (425) 388-6333
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
 
This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client and/or work product
privilege.  If this message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure, or distribution of its contents is
prohibited.   If you receive this message in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-
mail address listed above and delete this message without printing, copying, or forwarding it.  Thank
you.
 
NOTICE:  All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and
may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)
 
From: Strozyk, Sarah <Sarah.Strozyk@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 4:03 PM
To: Wendling, Rebecca <Rebecca.Wendling@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: *Attorney Client Privileged Communication*

 
Thanks Rebecca,
 
Once I make these updates, would you like to review the document again, or is it good to go?
 
Best,
 
 
Sarah Strozyk | Workforce Development and Tourism Specialist

Snohomish County Executive Office
Cell: (425) 923-4953
Sarah.Strozyk@co.snohomish.wa.us
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Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

 
From: Wendling, Rebecca <Rebecca.Wendling@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 9:23 AM
To: Strozyk, Sarah <Sarah.Strozyk@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: *Attorney Client Privileged Communication*

 
*Attorney Client Privileged Communication*
 
Sarah—
 
Attached please find my changes to the TPA Boilerplate.  There are only a few small action items for
you, one of which is to make sure that you have the updated in-kind rate.
 
 
 
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
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